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2026/02/17 9:40 KANO CENTER# R &4t A —JL - Fwd: FW: IRA-TIX E~B1F & MIROEE

M Gmail

KANO CENTER#t 24t <kakou@kanocenter.co.jp>

Fwd: FW: IR A-7LX Eff~B1F &8 IITIROZEE

1Ayt —

FEZR <karasawa@kanocenter.jp>
To: kakou@kanocenter.co.jp

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: fujiwara <fujiwara@yamashita1921.com>

Date: 2026528 17H(:X) 8:46

Subject: FW: IRA-7TTX ERE~BIF 82 NIROEE
To: B2 R <karasawa@kanocenter.jp>

KANO CENTER#ZR &4t

EE

VWOLBHEICLE>TED T,

MITE 2D HEEEBRVLET

From: Masayuki Ohga <ohga@yamashita1921.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2026 5:17 PM

To: BB 4 <fujiwara@yamashita1921.com>
Subject: IRA-7TLX Bff~B1F & INIROEE

BRI,

SelE Y TFRRDIE S A D 5 FAXHE 12,
KRIRFODTY FTOw Y BORT 1 ™ L)

A-TIXK HEFE~B1F 82 NIHROEETT,

CHERLET L,

2026%2H17H 9:34
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KB E~ (Masayuki. Ohga)
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DIRECT:080-3214-8814 E-mail: ohga@yamashita1921.com
<mailto:ochga@yamashita1921.com>

( & # ) T530-0041 AMRAFARPILERHES-8-1 4
TEL:06-6453-7500 FAX:06-4800-0331
(4mt >4 —) T572-0076 ABRATER)ITH{ZHMFARET1-1-1
TEL:072-829-2555 FAX:072-829-2552

YAS S0 ore ok SAE SRS SAS Si8 St Sie Sie SAe 818 SAS $1S $ie ei¢

RETFIIL 2%

~3 noname
D 253K

i KIRIR(A T+ 7 LRA-TIE BERE~B1FE INTIRXZEEH D pdf
— 243K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=87016a8b8d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 857330547329796889&simpl=msg-f:1857330547329... 212



